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John L Leckey LL.M
HM Coroner
Courthouse
37 Church Road
Newtownabbey
Co Antrim BT36 7LA -
- Northern Ireland
Dear Mr Leckey,
Re: Rachel Ferguson, deceased

I have enclosed my'draﬂ: report togeiher with photocopies of the two references I
quote. _

I am expecting visitors from the United States the week immediately after Easter.
Would it be possible to hold the Inquest sometime during the following week
beginning April 8th? I am also committed clinically on Mondays. .

Please contact me if you want me to modify my report.

Many thanks and kindest regards,

Yours sincerely

Ted SW

Consultant Paediatric -Anaesthetist

012-0670-358



